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[CHAR&664*5-5*j-2-Esendwit~feeandatta(~mentsto--26iB---]
NYS Office of the Attorney General ~

1 Charities Bureau Registration Section 1
1 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberty Street 1 Open to Public ~
[2www.CharitiesNYS.com NewYork,NY 10005 Inspection

1 . Genetdl Iriform-ation i
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 01/01/2019 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 12/31/2019

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):

E-1 Address Change IN OUR OWN VOICES, INC. 14-1804364
E-1 Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:

E-1 Initial Filing 245 LARK STREET 063647
n Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:

E-1 Amended Filing ALBANY, NY 12210 518 432-4188
FT| Reg ID Pending Website: Email:

INOUROWNVOICES.ORG TLAGRONE@INOUROWNVO
Check your organization's Confirm your Registration Category in the
registration category: ~ 7A only r--3 EPTL only [Xl DUAL (7A & EPTI-) 1~1 EXEMPT* Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

2. Certification
See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires

two si natories.

We certify under penalties of perjury that e eviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and c p te i accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

TANDRA LAGRONE
President or Authorized Officer: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFI U /6 15472,9

tu Print Name and Title Date
CARMEN CORREA CM#bb

Chief Financial Officer or Tre surer: FISCAL DIRECTOR ~
Signature Print Name and Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption ]
Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both

categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or

additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable

schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

El 38.7A filing exemetion: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

~-1 3b. EPTL filing exemption- Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time

4. Schedules and Attachments
See the following page
for a checklist of Fl Yes |~Xl No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer

schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

attachments to
complete your filing. ~ Yes ~ No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

, 5. Fee ~
~ See the checklist on the ~ 7A filing fee: ~ EPTL filing fee: Total fee: | Make a single check or money order ~

next page to calculate your
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you 

payable to:

Laresubmitting~ere:-$25'$1000$1250,~eRart-mentatiaw"
CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2020)
*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation.

968451 01-08-20 1019 Page 1



IW OUR OWN VOICES, INC.
Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

CHAR500 - Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.
Annual Filing Checklist

[  Chetkilitof Schedules and-Attachmer¢s_

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

n If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

[XI If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
|~Xl IRS Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable
Fxl All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.
E-1 Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

E-1 Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

|~T| Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

F-1 No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

El We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Y6ur Fee
amzaggiatcatina.Cateann,LA.fEIL...QU&.=EKEM£12_
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee: registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

n $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a 7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
[Xl $25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee: Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct

activities for charitable purposes in NY.
En $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b
~-~ $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000 DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

|~3 $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000 EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
1-XI $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000 and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration.

~-~| $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000 Exemotion-tor_210.ritable Organizationi_. These

|~3 $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000 organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

|~3 $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more
Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS=m

Send Your Filing
wheredo-Llind my organization's NE]1*OBIH2_

Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to: NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:
- IRS Form 990 Part 1, line 22

NYS Office of the Attorney General - IRS Form 990 EZ Part 1, line 21
Charities Bureau Registration Section - IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
28 Liberty Street Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part Il, line 16(c)) and

New York, NY 10005 Total Liabilities (Part 11, line 23(b))

Need Assistancel
Visit: www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call: (212) 416-8401
Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

968461
01-08-20 1019 CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2020) Page 2



11* 4

Schedule 4b: Government Grants Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this schedule and list EACH government grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)

agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or local authorities.

Use additional a es if necessar . Include this schedule with our certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filin for Charitable Or anizations.

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:

IN OUR OWN VOICES INC. 063647
--

IEGOvernmeAt Grants 3

Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant

1, ALBANY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 1. 17, 444.

2. DEPARTMENT OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES 2. 68,021.

3. HIGH IMPACT PREVENTION PROJECT 3. 103,894.

4. NYS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 4. 560,631.

5 OFFICE OF VICTIM SERVICES 5. 121,468.

6. OFFICE OF VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN 6. 278,573.

7, THE NW NETWORK 7. 4,800.

8. 8.

9. 9.

10. 10.

11. 11.

12. 12.

13. 13.

14. 14.

15. 15.

Total Government Grants: Total: 1 154 831.

968481 01-08-20 1019 CHAR500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated January 2020) Page 1
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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No. 1545-0047

(Rev. January 2020) 4 Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public I
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs. ov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection .1

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number

applicable:

Address
change IN OUR OWN VOICES, INC.

Flch~Ii Doin business as 14-1804364
Fllt?ut Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

Immi&gric 245 LARK STREET 518-432-4188
ated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 1,304,555.

l~ded ALBANY NY 12210 H(a) Is this a group return

|--|~~plica- F Name and address of principal officer: TANDRA LAGRONE for subordinates? 1~1Yes [Xl No
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? E-1 Yes E-1 No

1 Tax-exem t status: X 501 c 3 501 c 1 insert no. 4947 a 1 or 527 If " No, " attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: INOUROWNVOICES.ORG H c Grou exem tion number

K Form of or anization: X Corporation Trust Association Other * L Year of formation: 1998 M State of le al domicile: NY
Part I Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: OUR MISSION IS TO WORK FOR AND
~ ENSURE-THE-PHYSICAL, MENTAL, spIRITUAL,POLITICAL, CULTURALIAND
~ 2 Check this box # |~~| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

~ 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line la) 3 5

~ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 b) 4 5

% 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line 2a) 5 24

~ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 26

S 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill , column (C), line 12 78 / 0 .
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T line 39 7b 0.

Prior Year Current Year

~ 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, line 1 h) 1,320,268. 1,230,516.
~ 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 29) 4,687. 25,950.
6.10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3,4, and ld) 900. 65.
~ 11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 1 le) 35,358. 31,733.

12 Total revenue - add lines 8 throu h 11 must e ual Part VIll column A line 12 1,361,213. 1,288,264.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) .... 0 • 0 •

~ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 860,723. 828,509.
2 163 Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 1le) 0 · 0 .

# b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) I 28,424. 1

ul 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 1 la-lld, 11 f-24e) 430 248. 395,282.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1 290 971. 1 223 791.
19 Revenue less ex enses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 70,242. 64,473.

0 Be innin of Current Year End of Year
-
1% 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 873,037. 954,385.
g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26 390,191. 407,067.
al) 22 Net assets or fund balan ubtract line 21 from line 20 482,846. 547,318.
Part 11 Signature Bio '

Under penalties of perjury, I d are have examined this·return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and com let I ation f arer other than officer is based on all information of which re arer has an knowledge.

Sign ~ Si atur offic Date

Here ~ GRONE, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
7 Type or pri a eand title

Date Check ~ PTINPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature il
Paid Y E. MACKRELL, CPA RY E. MACKRELL, CP 11/10/20 self-em lo ed 01864652
Preparer Firm's name LUTZ, SELIG & ZERONDA, L.L.P. Firm's EIN 14-1745230
Use Only Firm's address .33 CENTURY HILL DRIVE

LATHAM, NY 12110-2113 Phone no.(518) 783-7200

Mathe-!ES.discussthis.retum-withiheRmearershownabovellseelastructionsl~
932001 01-20-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2019)

SEE SCHEDULE 0 FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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form-222-201-2 INOUROWNVOICESINC. 14-1804364pae2
Epartiii+Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
OUR MISSION IS TO WORK FOR AND ENSURE THE PHYSICAL, MENTAL, SPIRITUAL,
EOLITICAL,(ULTURXE-AND-EEBNOMICGROWTHOFZTHEZLESBIAN, GAY, BISEXUAL~Z
AND TRANSGENDER PEOPLE OF COLOR COMMUNITY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? En Yes |~21 No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ~ Yes 1-X] No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

48 (code: ) (Expenses $ 887,626. including grants of $ _ -- ) CRevenue $ 25.950 0 )

TO=ENSURE_THE-_PHYSICAL,_MENTAL, SPIRITUAL,-POLITICAL,-CULTURAL,-AND
ECONOMIC_GROWTH_OF_THE_LESBIAN, GAY_,_BISEXUALLAND=TRANSGENDER=PEOPLE_OF
COLOR-COMMUNITY..

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ -- including grants of $ - ) (Revenue S. -)

4C (Code: ) (Expenses S ~ including grants of $ _ .- ) (Revenue $ _

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule 0.)

49_-Totalrogram-service-emenses_887,-6-26.
Form 990 (2019)

932002 01-20-20
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Form 990 2019 IN OUR OWN VOICES, INC. 14-1804364 Pa e 3
Part I Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
1 Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors '? . 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? lf "yes, " complete Schedule C, Part / ···· 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect

during the tax year? /f"Yes," comp/ete Schedule C Part# ... .... ..., ........,.....,......... .... 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19 ? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, PaM Ill .... _ ................. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 1 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment , historic land areas , or historic structures? If "Yes, tt complete Schedule D, Part 11 ...... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art , historical treasures , or other similar assets? /f " yes, " complete

Schedule D, Part 111 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... .......... ..... 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? /f " yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, Vill, IX, or X

as applicable.
a Didtheorganization report an amount forland , buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /1 " Yes," complete Schedule D,

1la XPart VI
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X , line 16? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VII 1lb X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X. line 16? /f "yes, " complete Schedule D, Part W// llc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, \\ne 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 1ld X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X , line 25? /f " yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization 's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f " Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1lf X
123 Did the organization obtain separate , independent audited financial statements forthe tax year? /f " yes, " complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "Non to line 128, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional l2b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)( 1 )(A)(ii )? If "Yes; complete Schedule E ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or morel If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? /f " yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 11 and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to

orforforeign individuals? lf "Yes, " complete Schedu/e F, Parts///and/V .. ..._ 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11 e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G. Part 1 17 x
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIll, lines

1c and Sal If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 X

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 98? /f "yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part Ill ..., 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H 2Oa X

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic ovemment on Part IX column A, line 17 " " 21 X

932003 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 2019 IN OUR OWN VOICES INC. 14-1804364 Pa e 4
Part I Checklist of Required Schedules continued

Yes No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX , column (A), line 2 ? If "Yes; complete Schedule 1, Parts l and Ill ........ 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers , directors, trustees, key employees , and highest compensated employees? /f " yes, " complete
23 XSchedule J

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31 , 2002? /f " yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ... ...... 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes, " comp/ete Schedu/e L, Part / .... .... 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990- EZ? /f " yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part I 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part li 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer , director, trustee, key employee,

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity ( including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Ill . 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f
28a X"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .

b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? /f

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25 , 000 in non -cash contributions? /f " yes " complete Schedule M 29 X

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
30 Xcontributions? /f " Yes " complete Schedule M

31 Did the organization liquidate , terminate , or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell , exchange , dispose of , or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f " yes, " complete

Schedule N, Part 11 .............. .. 32 X

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701 -3? lf"Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part / 33 X

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "yes, " complete Schedule R, Part /4 //4 or /K and
34 XPart V, linel .... ..........................,.

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 358, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes, "complete Schedule R, Part K line 2 ... 351)
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f " yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X

38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 1lb and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are re uired to com lete Schedule O ......... ...... ........ 38X

Part Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1 -la 1 121
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable

 LJb 1 
0~

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

932004 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 2019 IN OUR OWN VOICES INC. 14-1804364 Pa e 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance continued

Yes No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 28
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b X

Note: If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250 , you may be required to e- file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedu/e O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes,"enterthenameofthe foreign country h

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... ..... 5a X

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line Sa or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? .... 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .,. . , . .... 6a X

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282? 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year 7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7 -\
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the -I--1
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8 X

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b X

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 1la
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.) 1lb
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041 ? 12a

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 142 X

b If " Yes ," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation on Schedule 0 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. ---1

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? ...... 16 X
If "Yes " com lete Form 4720 Schedule O. |

Form 990 (2019)
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[ Part-VI-]-Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to #nes 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

_____=CheckifS£!ledule.Q-containsareseonseornotetoamdineinthisfalM!__~
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes NO

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year .. la 5

If thoro aro material differencoc in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if tho governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line la, above, who are independent ..... 1b 5
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body? 7b X
.8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: -----*

a The governing body? 8a X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

or anization's mailin address? · " 9 X
Section B. Policies

Yes NO

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 1Ob
1 la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 1la X

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No, " go to line 13 12a X
b Were officers, diroctors, or tructoos, and koy employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f " yes, " describe

in Schedule 0 how this was done 12c X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? 16a

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation - -

 -Ilin joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exem t status with res ect to such arran ements? ..... 16b

Section C Disclosure-
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed *NY_ -

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
1-Xl Own website E-1 Anothers website ~ Upon request ~ Other (explain on Schedule 0)

19 Describe on Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records I
TANDRA LAGRONE - 5184324188

-245LARK-3¥REE¥---ALBANY-NY---1221-6-
932006 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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[Partvicompensation of.Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section-8._Rmaers-Rirectors:.Trustees KE-Emloses-andMighest.QameensatedEmeloees
la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization s tax year.

0 List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0-in columns (D), (IE), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the or anization nor an related or anization com ensated an current officer director or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Name and title Position Reportable Reportable EstimatedAverage (do not check more than one
hours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of

week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any ~ the organizations compensation

hours for - - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 8 2 ' M/-2/1099-MISC)= organization

0 2 0. aorganizations g ii B S - and related
below 73 5 532& organizations
line) 22*525&

(1) RHONDA DANIEL 3.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0, 0·
(2) DAMARISE ALEXANDER-MANN 3.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0· 0·
(3) DR. ROBERT MILLER, JR. 3.00
TREASURER X X 0· 0· 0·
(4) RAY PEREZ 3.00

MEMBER X ~• ~• ~•

(5) ANGELA LEDFORD 3.00
MEMBER X ~. ~. ~•

(6) TANDRA LAGRONE 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X X 104,998. 0. 0.

932007 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 2019 IN OUR OWN VOICES INC. 14-1804364 Pa e 8

Part VII Section A. Officers Directors Trustees Ke Em lo ees and Hi hest Com ensated Em lo ees
(A) (B) (C) (D) CE) (F)

Name and title Average Reportable ReportablePosition Estimated
(do not check more than one

hours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other

(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for Z = organization ON-2/1099-MISC) from the

0 ON-2/1099·MISC) organizationrelated *11
organizations 2 4 R 2 and related

- C -0 8-below 2 .* - 2 El~ b organizations
line) , 1 2 5.21 7

1b Subtotal .. .. 104,998. 0. 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0.0.0.
d Total add lines lb and lc 104,998. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

comoensation from the organization *
r ~ Yes 1 No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

Fine 187 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150 , 000? if "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . 1-4-1-1-yj
5 Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services _d

_urendered to the organization? /f "yes. " como/ete Schedule J for such Derson 1 5 1 -_ 1 K_
SectionB.-IndependentContractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the oraanization. Report compensation for the calendar vear ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Descriptionofservicescompensation

2 Total number of independent contractors Oncluding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than ~

Form 990 (2019)

932008 01-20-20



' It

4 .

. ... 1

[-PaFFVITI-Stitement-of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a res onse or note to an line in this Part VIll

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Totalrevenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512 - 514

0 1 a Federated campaigns .  la
b Membership dues 1b

c Fundraising events . le
d Related organizations ld

ir· e Government grants (contributions) le 1,154,831.
C.o f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 similar amounts not included above 1f 75,685.

g Noncash contributions included in lines la-lf 1 $
0 h Total. Add lines 1 a-1 f . 230 516.

Business Code

0 2 a WORKSHOP FEES 611000 25,950. 25,950.
0 b -
(1)

CD C

S d -
e -
f All other program service revenue

Total. Add lines 2a-2f 25 950. 1
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts) , ... 65. 65.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds I

5 Royalties ..... ....
0 Real
 

(ii) Personal ~

6 a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses . 6b

c Rental income or (loss) 6c
d Net rental income or Ooss)

7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other

assets other than inventory 7a
b Less: cost or other basis 1 ~

M and sales expenses 7bZ c Gain or (loss) 7c
..............

d Net gain or (loss)

& 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
So including $- -of

contributions reported on line 1 c). See
Part IV, line 18 b 48,024.

b Less: direct expenses ,. 8b 16,291.

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events 31,733. 31,733.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See ~

Part IV, line 19 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns ~

and allowances 10
b Less: cost of goods sold 10
c Net income or loss from sales of invento

Business Code ~
In
8.11 a -
(D b -

C
0 -

.12 d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11 a-1 ld |

12 Total revenue. See instructions # ,288,264. 25,950. 0. 31,798.
932009 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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[EE[1Ktatementofunctional-Expenses
Section&91®21§21501(fll-organizations-roustcomalets-allcolumns.-8!Lotheromanizations.mustcom2!ele-columnfA.

Check if Schedule O contains a res onse ornoteto an line inthis Part IX .............................f

Do not include amounts reported on /ines 64 (A) (B) (C) (D)
Totalexpenses Program service Management and Fundraising

74 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. ex enses eneral ex enses ex enses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic . ~

individuals. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign * ~

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees . .... ... 104,998. 71,399. 31 499. 2 100.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages . 573,600. 390,048. 172,080. 11,472.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 94,181. 64,043. 28,254. 1,884.

10 55,730. 37,896. 16,719. 1,115.Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management
b Legal
c Accounting 7,522. 7,522.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 119 expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion 43,417. 32,563. 8,683. 2,171.
13 Office expenses. .. 32,807. 29,527. 1,640. 1,640.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 48,917. 44,025. 4,892.
17 Travel 25,348. 25,348.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 54. 54.
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 7,592. 6,909. 683.
23 Insurance
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered ~

above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a CONSULTANT- SERVICES 62 809. 42,710. 18 843. 1,256.
b SUPPLIES 47,802. 35,852. 9 560. 2,390.
c PROGRAM_SERVICES 40 569. 40,569.
d STIP_END-PEER 31,662. 31,662.
e All other expenses - 46,783. 35,075. 7,312. 4,396.

25 Total functional ex enses. Add lines 1 throu h 24e 1 223,791. 887,626. 307,741. 28,424.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

932010 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Check if Schedule O contains a res onse or note to an line in this Part X
(A) (B)

Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 20,181. 1 20,713.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments... 261,919. 2 204,441.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3

4 Accounts receivable, net 340,448. 4 478,728.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ................ 5

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined .1
under section 4958(0(1)),and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(ED 6

0 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7

Inventories for sale or use 8
0

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .. 1,392. g 8,998.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 284,898.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 1Ob 43,393. 249 , 097. 10c 241,505.

11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11

12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12

13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13

14 Intangible assets 14

15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 throu h 15 must e ual line 33 873 037. 16 954 385.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 139,781. 17 105,208.
18 Grants payable 18

19 Deferred revenue 19 56,902.

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20

21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21

0. 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
1

2 trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
 -.I--

€ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22

J 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 250,410. 23 244,957.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D 25

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throu h 25 390 191. 26 407 067.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here 4 EX1

8 and complete lines 27,28,32, and 33.
g 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 482,846. 27 547,318.
~ Net assets with donor restrictions 28

~ Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here * ~-1
2 and complete lines 29 through 33. -.I--

5. 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29

* 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30

4.31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31

0. 32 Total net assets or fund balances 482,846. 32 547,318.
Z

33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 873 037. 33 954 385.
Form 990 (2019)
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1 Part XI I Reconciliation of Net Assets

1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) .... ~ 1 ~ 1,288,264.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ~ 2~ 1,223,791.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 L__2_~- 64,_473.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) 1-4-1 -=4 82,-8-4-6..
5 Net unrealized gains Oosses) on investments 1-5-1-
6 Donated services and use of facilities 1--6-1-
7 Investment expenses 1 71

8 Prior period adjustments 181

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule 0) 9 -1.

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,

column B io 547,318.
Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

Yes No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: El Cash EX1 Accrual E-1 Other .

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
£ Separate basis El Consolidated basis E-1 Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:
[KI Separate basis El Consolidated basis %-1 Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 28 or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits ex lain wh on Schedule 0 and describe an ste s taken to under o such audits 3b
Form 990 (2019)
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SCHEDULE A ~ ~ OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 1 2019

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury | ~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ~ Open to Public '

Name of the organization Employer identification number

[EartE#ifffiEEZEEMEharity-StatUS-(All-organizationsmustcompletethis-part.)-22£222(tions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 |~1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 El A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 |~1 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 |~1 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state: .....-~
5 El An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.)

6 El A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [X| An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)
8 ~ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)

9 El An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land.grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university·.-
10 F-7 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30,1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.)
11 |~1 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 El An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a El Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |~7 Type 11. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c 1-3 Type 111 functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d E-3 Type 111 non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e El Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type 11, Type 111

functionally integrated, or Type 111 non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations

1 In vour noverninqdp-Qummll_1
· 1 . ilvi iS une organization usteo 1 (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other

organization (described on lines 1.10
 Yes No support (see instructions) support (see instructions)

above see instructions

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 932021 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Part-Support-Sciedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5,7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 111. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) I a 2015 b 2016 c 2017 d 2018 e 2019 Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 714,779. 999,220. 1233676. 1320268. 1230516. 5498459.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The valve of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 714,779. 999,220. 1233676. 1320268. 1230516. 5498459.
5 The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public su Ort. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 5498459.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year(or fiscal year beginning in) I a 2015 b 2016 c 2017 d 2018 e 2019 Total

7 Amounts from line 4 714,779. 999,220. 1233676. 1320268. 1230516. 5498459.
8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 171. 290. 429. 900. 65. 1,855.

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

assets (Explain in Part Vt.) 24 272. 24 912. 53 051. 40 045. 57 683. 199 963.
11 Total support. Add lines 7through 10 , 5700277.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column 0 divided by line 11, column (f» 14 96.46 %

-C---Pubhc support-percentage-:1-2018-Schedule A, Part il, line 14 ~96.70 x
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ................... .[XI
b 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..... . ............... ,,..,,.... ~ ~

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .0.....

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11. If the organization fails to

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) I a 2015 b 2016 c 2017 d 2018 e 2019 Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf ..

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the ,eater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b
8 Public su ort. Subtract line k Irom line 6.

Section B. Total Support
Calendaryear (or fiscal year beginning in) 4 a 2015 b 2016 c 2017 d 2018 e 2019 Total

9 Amounts from line 6 ..,.......
10a Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 1 Ob
11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 1 Ob,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

..................

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

=checkthis.box-anision.here.
Section C Computation of Public Support Percentage-
15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column 0, divided by line 13, column (f)) [-1§-1 -- %
16.-fukkcaueortaercentagefrom.2018§(hedule-Alartillhne-1516%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 56

I:--investmentincomepercentagefrom-2018-ScheduleA,Partlli,line17.-.-..~
19a 331/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .0
b 331/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .0
-22.-Pdvateloundation.!Liheoranization-did-notcheckaboxon-line14128.EL-12&.check-this-boxanisee-instructions
932023 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 IN OUR OWN VOICES, INC. - _ 14-1804364 page_4
[Zart-Supporting-Brganizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part 1, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part 1, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 126 of Part 1, complete

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? if "Nor describe in Part~/\ how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS delennination of status

under section 509(a)(1 ) or (2)? /f " yes, " explain in Part~il how the organization determined that the supported -
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (21 2

Oa Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? // "Yes, " answer ------- ---- -1
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirrn ·that each supported organization qualiried utider section 501(u)(4),(5),ut (6) wid
satisfied the public support tests under section 509 (a)(2)? /f " Yes," describe in Part~A when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 1 70(c)(2)(B)

purposes'? If "Yes, U explain in PartVi what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized iii the United Stales ("foreign supported u,gailization")? U

- p.-I.--k

"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part 1, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did theorganizationhaveultimalecontrolatiddiscretionin deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 6 .1

supported organization? /f " yes, " describe in ParUill how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supen,ised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "yes, " explain in Part Vl what contro/s the organization used

lu ensuie that all suppott to the foreign supported urganizatiort was used exclusively for section 170**2*B)
purposes. · Ac

52 Did the organization add, substitute, 01 reinove ally supported organizations during the tax year? M ··yes  " .. 1 n

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part \Il, including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the mipported organizations added, substituted, or removed; Oi) the renionn for each -uch ar.tien; . +
Oii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and Ov) how the action · i ·
was accomplished (stich as by amendment to the organizing document). Sa

b Type I or Type 11 only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already ----2
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b

e Substitutions only. Was the substitution the lesull ul an event beyond the organization's cult trol 7 5c
6 Did the organization p,ovide support (whether in the form of grants or the plovision of services or facilities) lo

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, Oi) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by onc or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit orie or itiole or the filing orgarlization ' s supported organizations ? /1 " yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)),a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with -

 I- -5

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-En 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8
90 Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during tho tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as 4efined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)( 1 ) or (2))? If "Yes, U provide detail in Part VI . 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which -----2
the supporting organization had an interest? /f " Yes, " provide detail in Part VI . 9b

c Did a disqualificd person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit ,------
 -I.I..-- ~i-Il'-I.

from , assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f " Yes, " provide detail in Part VI . 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section --I.-Ill-/Ii - 24943(D (regarding certain Type It supporting organizations, and all Type 111 non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /1 •yes, " answer 1Ob below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

1Ob

932024 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form_990 or @90-EZ) 2019 IN OUR OWN VOICES, INC. 14-1804364 page 5
[-PartSuppo*ing0rganizalons(cont,nued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 1-1-1-1a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? ~ 11a ~ ~

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? | 1lb | |
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? /, "yes"to a. b. or c, Drowde detail in Part VI. | llc 1 1

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations
1- | Yes 1 No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax yearl If "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, 1
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization (s) that operated , supervised , or controlled the supporting organization ? /f " yes, " explain in
Part~ how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

2
Section C. Type 11 Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization ' s supported organization (s)? /f "No, " describe in PartVi how control 1-_1or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

1
Section D. All Type 111 Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax --I--1year, Oi) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization (s) or (ii ) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "NO, " explain in PartVi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f " yes, " describe in PartVi the role the organization 's

3
Section E. Type 111 Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a |~~| The organization satisfied the Activities Test . Complete line 2 below.
b ~ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations . Complete line 3 below.
c E-1 Theorganizationsupported agovemmentalentity  Describe in PartVi how you supported a government entity (see instructions),_,

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. . | Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the orgariization's activities dwing the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization@) to which tho organization was responsive? /f "yes  " then in Part VI identify '
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization 's supported organization (s) would have been engaged in ? /f " Yes , " explain in Part\A the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or --Ill.-1 3

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI . 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each -I'll.--- I-.Il _L-1

of its su orted or anizations? " u Part VI ' ' 3b
932025 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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1-PNFF-VT.¥ypelliNER-FunciionaWVTRiegrated-539*Ri)-Supporting-ariianizations

1 E-7 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20,1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions. All
other T e 111 non-functionall inte rated su ortin or anizations must com lete Sections A throu h E.

(B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Net short-term ca ital ain 1
2 Recoveries of rior- ear distributions 2
3 Other ross income see instructions 3
4 Add lines 1 throu h 3. 4
5 De reciation and de letion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of ro ert held for reduction of income see instructions 6

7 Other ex enses see instructions 7
8 Ad usted Net Income subtract lines 5 6 and 7 from line 4 8

(B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see t
instructions for short tax ear or assets held for art of ear :

a Avera e monthl value of securities la
b Avera e monthl cash balances 1b
c Fair market value of other non-exem t-use assets 1c
d Total add lines la lb and lc ld
e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors ex lain in detail in Part VI :
2 Ac uisition indebtedness a licable to non-exem t-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1 d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1 -1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions . 4
5 Net value of non-exem t-use assets subtract line 4 from line 3 5
6 Multi I line 5 b .035. 6
7 Recoveries of rior- ear distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount add line 7 to line 6 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Acl usted net income for rior ear from Section A line 8 Column A 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for rior ear from Section B line 8 Column A 3
4 Enter reater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax im osed in rior ear 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emer enc tem ora reduction see instructions . 6
7 ~ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type 111 supporting organization (see

instructions).
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A Form 990 or 990-E 2019 IN OUR OWN VOICES INC. 14-1804364 pa e7
Part T e 111 Non-Functionall Inte rated 509 a 3 Su ortin Or anizations

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts aid to su orted or anizations to accom lish exem t ur oses
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

or anizations in excess of income from activi
3 Administrative ex enses aid to accom lish exem t ur oses of su orted or anizations
4 Amounts aid to ac uire exem t-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts rior IRS a roval re uired
6 Other distributions describe in Part VI . See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 throu h 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

rovide details in Part VI . See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided b line 9 amount
(i) (ii) (iii)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

1 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 (reason-

able cause re uired- ex lain in Part VI . See instructions.
3 Excess distributions car over if an to 2019 |

a From 2014 1
b From 2015 1
c From 2016 |
d From 2017 1
e From 2018 |

f Total of lines 3a throu he i

A lied to underdistributions of rior ears |
h A lied to 2019 distributable amount
i Car over from 2014 not a lied see instructions I

Remainder. Subtract lines 3 3h and 3i from 3f. |
4 Distributions for 2019 from Section D,

line 7: $
a A lied to underdistributions of rior ears |
b A lied to 2019 distributable amount
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. 1

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if ~
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero ex lain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:
a Excess from 2015 ' |
b Excess from 2016 1

c Excess from 2017 1

d Excess from 2018 |
e Excess from 2019 ' 1

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Part--Suipplemental--information.-providi@;444!anations required by Part 11, line 10; Part 11, line 17a or 17b; Part 111, line 12;

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11 a, 11 b, and 11 c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1 : Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1 c, 28, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1 ; Part V, Section B, line l e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5,6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2,5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

QTHER INCOMR_.PART_LI,LINE 12_.RESCRIPTION-2-01-7

NET_FUNDING INCOME 33413-

OTHER__INCOME PART II LINE 10 DESCRIPTION 2018-

HET FUNDINGINCOME-35158

932028 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE D I Supplemental Financial Statements 1 OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) ~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 1la, 1lb, llc, 1ld, 11e, 1lf, 12a, or 12b. 1 2019

Department of the Treasury | ~ Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
PGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 1 Inspection

Name of the organization | Employer identification number
IN OUR OWN VOICES, INC. 14-1804364

[Eartl-arianizations-MaintaininglOERBEAdvised-Funds-orather5imilarFunds-EFAccounts.-compi~lFIRe
oraanization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? .,, ..... ...,.... ,.... ~ Yes CE] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and nul fur tile benefit of the donot or donor advisor, ut fur aity ullier purpose confer'ring
impermissible private benefit? - ~ Yes-NO -

partliConservation#asements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
E-1 Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Fl Preservation of a historically important land area
1~1 Protection of natural habitat El Preservation of a certified historic structure
E~7 Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. HeldattheEndofthe TaxYear

a Total number of conservation easements F,7-----
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . .......... [-2b
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) ,..,.,...... .... ... 1 2c I
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure E--

listed in the National Register 1 2d I
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year I
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ~
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? E-1 Yes CE] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of experises irlcurred irt morilloring, inspecting, lialidlilly of violations, and ert forcn ig conseivation easernents during ·the yeal

.$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)0)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)Oi)? ....... ... ..... . ~ Yes CE] No
9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
oraanization's accountina for conservation easements.

[Eartill-arianizationsMaintaining-Coffections-BTAR,-HistoricaTTreasures,67-BiherSimilar-*ssets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 .$
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X .$

2 If the organization received or held works of alt, Ilistorical treasules, ut- oll·,er siti illai assels for final :Gial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 .,.................. .$
b Assets included in Form 990 Part X .., .$

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
932051 10-02-19



Schedule-Q-(form-990-2019 IN-OUR--OWN-MOICES_INC..14-1804364pae2
Partil[£iranizations Maintainin-RollectionsoLArt,-MistoricaLTreasures,orRiherfimilar-Assets
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
a ~ Public exhibition d F7 Loan or exchange program
b E-1 Scholarly research e E-1 Other -
c Fl Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

[Part IVI Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? ~ Yes EZ] No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

1 1 Amount

c Beginning balance 1 1c I
d Additions during the year 1 1d I
e Distributions during the year I le I
f Ending balance . 1 1f I

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? E-1 Yes CE] No

121-Qurrentxearibl.ZmorMarlcl-Two-Mearsbackid-Threexears-backielfour-Mears.back
la Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships E--,--~---1.-~~------m-
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance Oine 1 g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment I %

b Permanent endowment * %
c Term endowment ~ %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: ~ ~ Yes ~ No

(i) Unrelated organizations 133(i) 1 1
(ii) Related organizations 32[!11.~

b If "Yes" on line 38(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 1 3b 1 1
4_Descnbein-PartXilltheintendedusesoftile-omanization'senslowmentfunds.
PartVi[Land,BuHding4 and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 1 l a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

basis Onvestment) basis (other) depreciation

b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 7,231. 6,392. 839.
e Other

Total. Add lineslathrou hle. 241 505.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

932052 10-02-19



. 9
* 1

ishi~!2-2-Zzm-2221-2012_--IZE-QU-R--OW-N-VOICE.it-2E.:-_-------~
[PartVftlnvestments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 b. See Form 990, Pan X, line 12,
-ia)-DeScr1ptian-Briecuriti37-catiF377(inciud,ngnameofswu„iy)-ibi-Bookvalue(c)Methodofvatuation:Costorend-of-yearmarketvalue

(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other -

Total.lflo!.lk.1-must-eallatform 22£PELX-coL.Q.U.lne-12.
[-Part-Vitilinvestments - Program Related.

Total.ICol.Ikl.musleguiLE.orm-922.22[LX-£21.1&Uk!£13.
-Part-D(-1-OtherIAssits.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

PartX-Otherliabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 e or 1 lf. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1.(a)Descmptionofhabdity(b)Bookvalue

Total.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Scbeggle-D-[Ferm-992-2019=IN-OUR-OWN-YOICES-INC.14-1804364pa.4
Part XI 1 Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

3--Totalrevenue.gains.and-other-support-peraudited-financial-statements,~,0
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains Oosses) on investments .... ~ 2a ~
b Donated services and use of facilities |2b| 74,686.~
c Recoveries of prior year grants [-2c J
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) |2dl !
e Add lines 2a through 2d .. 2e 74,686.

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 .. .. .. 3 1, 288, 264.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, but not on line 1:

a investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4b

c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. .................... 5 1,288,264.
Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1-Totaiexpenses-andiosses-perauditedfinanciaistatements--11,298,477.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities ~2a~ 74,686.~ ~
b Prior year adjustments ~2b j ._-4 1
c Otherlosses .....,............ ~__2c ~
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 1 2dl
e Add lines 2a through 2d .. 2e 74,686.

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 .... . 3 1, 223 ,791.

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0 •

5 Total ex enses. Add lines 3 and 4c. 5 1, 223 ,791.
Part XIII Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3,5, and 9, Part 111, lines l a and 4, Part IV, lines 1 b and 2b; Part Vi line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X LINE 2-

IN OUR OWN VOICES,_INQ._HAS_EMALUATED-ANY-LINCERTAINTAX-POS:ITIONS-AND

RELATED INCOME TAX CONTINGENCIES-AND_DE:TERMINED-LINCERTAIN-POSITIONS-,-IF

2LNY, ARE NOT MATERIALTOTHE-KINANCIAL-STATEMENTS._PENALTIESAND-INTEREST

ASSESSER_BY_INCOME_TARING-AUTHORITIES_AREINCLUDERIN_OPERATING-EXPENSES-,

IF INCURRED. THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY

FEDERAL TAXING AUTHORITIES FOR YEARS PRIOR TO FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER

31 2016.-

932054 10-02-19 Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE G ~ Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities -| OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2019

# Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to PublicDepartment of the Treasury I

MET3mmMUL___1____k-9812=m™mEE:29xlEEEm22919Ljn*&!EMEni-Enii!1£121221-lMEEmEMEn=____L---1!1EEEZL___1
Name of the organization ' Employer identification number

IN OUR OWN VOICES, INC. 14-1804364
[-PaFFT-1 Fundraising ACtiVitieS. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.-

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a ~ Mail solicitations e El Solicitation of non-government grants
b El Internet and email solicitations f E-1 Solicitation of government grants
c ~-7 Phone solicitations g ~ Special fundraising events
d El In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? ~ Yes CE] No

b If "Yes," list the l 0 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(iii) Did (v) Amount paid (vi) Amount paid(i) Name and address of individual fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts to (or retained by) to (or retained by)(ii) Activity have custody
or entity (fundraiser) or control of from activity fundraiser organizationcontributions? listed in col. (i)

Yes NO

Total
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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schedule@[Form-229-or292-Eagmg-IN-OUR-OWN-MOICES=INC..14-1804364pae2
[-Part-Ii-Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events

LACK & NONE (add col. (a) through
AZZ IN JULY ATINO GAY P col. (C))

(event type) (event type) (total number)
CD
J

g
$ 1 Gross receipts..... 24,757. 23,267. 48,024.

2 Less: Contributions

3 Gross income line 1 minus line 2 24 757. 23 267. 48 024.

4 Cash prizes

5 Noncash prizes

g 6 Rent/facility costs

In
E7 Food and beverages

8
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 16 291. 16 291.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9in column (d) 16 291.

11 Net income summa . Subtract linelOfromline 3 column d .... ................................ 31 733.
Part 111 Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

f (d) Total gaming (add
(a) Bingo ~ (b) Pull tabs/instant ~

 (c) Other gaming |col. (a) through col. (c))bingo/progressive bingo I

1 Gross revenue

0 2 Cash prizes

C
3 3 Noncash prizes

~ 4 Rent/facility costs ·
Ei

5· Other direct ex enses
|~~| Yes % O Yes % D Yes _- ok 1

6 Volunteer labor No NO No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net amin income summar . Subtract line 7 from line 1 column d

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:-

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? CE] Yes CE] No

b If "No," explain: -

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? ...,.. 1 1 Yes 1 INo
b If "Yes," explain: -

932082 09-11-19 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Scitedule.G-££m].222-2L222-E-2219_IR_OUR.OWN_YOICES-,-INC..14-1804364pae 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?. CE] Yes CE] No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming? EE] Yes 0 No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility | 13a | %
b An outside facility.....,.. 1-i@Ir--90

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name * -

Address 4 -

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . E-1· Yes E-1 No

b I f "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization 4 $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party )• $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name ~ -

Address # -

16 Gaming manager information:

Name ~ -

Gaming manager compensation ~ $

Description of services provided 4-

E-1 Director/officer E-1 Employee CE] independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? 0 Yes El No
...........

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

[Part-iv-Suppiemental-information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part 111, lines 9,9b, 10b,

932083 09-11-19 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE 0 | Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 1 OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 2019

Department of the Treasury 4 Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Ope-nt& Pu61iE-~
/Goto www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization ' Employer identification number
IN OUR OWN VOICES, INC. 14-1804364

FORM_2-2-O-,_PART_I,_LINE--1-,_DESCRIPTION_OF-ORGANIZATION=MISSION:

ECONOMIC_GROWTH OF THE LESBIAN, GAY, BISEXUAL AND TRANSGENDER PEOPLE_OK_____

COLOR-COMMUNITY.._ -

FORM_2-2-0-,_PART- -yI, SECTION B, LINE 118: -

DISCLOSURE AT BOARD MEETING.

FORM-999-,-PART_VE,_ SECTION B, LINE 12C:

DISCLOSURE AT BOARD MEETING
- I ---

- ------~--

FORM_.299-,__PART_VI-,_ SECTION B, LINE 15: -

DISCLOSURE_AT_BOARD_MEETING -

FORM_2.2-Q-,_PART_VI-L_SECTION C, LINE 19: -

DISCLOSURE_-AT_BOARD  MEETING -

FORM--2-2-9-,_PART_XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:-_ -

ROUNDING -1.

- - --~-

FORM-_92-OPARy__*:11_-LrINE__2-C_~-_ -

THE OVERSIGHT PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM PRIOR YEAR.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
932211 09-06-19
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<>~ LUTZ, SELIG & ZERONDA,ii.p.
~ CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
In Our Own Voices, Inc
Albany, New York

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of In Our Own Voices, Inc (a nonprofit
corporation) which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2019 and the related
statement of activities and net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity' s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

33 Century Hill Drive, Latham, NY 12110 * tel: (518) 783-7200 * fax: (518) 783-7385
420 Lexington Avenue, Suite 300, New York, NY 10170 + tel: (212) 297-6204

3748 State Hwy 30, Amsterdam, NY 12010 * tel: (518) 773-2267 + fax: (518) 773-2273 1www.lutzseligzeronda.com



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of In Our Own Voices, Inc as of December 31, 2019 and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Prior Period Financial Statements

The financial statements of In Our Own Voices, Inc as of December 31, 2018, were audited by other
auditors whose report dated September 27,2018 expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.

r-' A . d 1-6-0/
I C

Latham, New York
October 31,2020
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IN OUR OWN VOICES, INC

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

ASSETS 2019 2018

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 1) $ 225,154 $ 282,099
Accounts receivable (Note 1) 478,728 340,449
Prepaid expense 8,998 1,392

Total current assets $ 712,880 $ 623,940

EQUIPMENT AND FURNITURE - NET (Note 1 and 2) 241,505 249.097

TOTAL ASSETS $ 954,385 $ 873,037

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current portion of debt (Note 3) $ 4,827 5 4,641
Accounts payable 67,681 68,017
.A ccrued salaries, wages and related expenses 37,527 31,701
Deferred revenue (Note 1) · 56,902 40,063

Total current liabilities $ 166,937 $ 144,422

LONG-TERM DEBT (Note 3) 240,130 245,769

Total liabilities $ 407,067 $ 390,191

NET ASSETS:
Without donor restriction:

Undesignated $ 540,235 $ 475,763
Designated by the board for building fund 7,083 7,083

Net Assets $ 547,318 $ 482,846

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 954,385 $ 873,037

See notes to financial statements.
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IN_OUR OWN VOICES, INC

STATEMENTS-OF ACTIVITIES AND NET=ASSETS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND-2018

SUPPORT AND REVENUE: 2019 2018

Public support:
Government grants $ 1,154,831 $ 1,034,251
Contributions 75,685 178,328
Donated services and supplies 74,686 107,690
Workshop fees 25,950 4,687
Fundraising events, net of expenses

of $16,291 and $17,660 31,733 35,358
65 900Interest -

Total support and revenue -$ 1,362,950 $ 1,361,214

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Program services $ 958,762 $ 975,767
Support services 307,741 283,721
Fundraising 31,974 31,485

Total expenses -$ 1,298,477 $ 1,290,973

Change in net assets $ 64,473 $ 70,241

NET-ASSETS BEGINNING 482,845 412,604

NET-ASSETS END $ 547,318 $ 482,845

See notes to financial statements.
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IN-DURJ)WN VOICES, INC

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3-12019

Program. Support
Services Services Fundraising Total

Salaries $ 461,447 $ 203,579 $ 13,572 $ 678,598
Employee benefits 64,043 28,254 1,884 94,181
Program services - donated 71,136 - - 71,136
Consultant Services 42,710 18,843 1,256 62,809
Payroll taxes 37,896 16,719 1,115 55,730
Occupancy 44,025 4,892 - 48,917
Program supplies 35,852 9,560 2,390 47,802
Marketing 32,563 8,683 2,171 43,417
B.L.G.P. 40,569 - - 40,569
Office supplies 29,527 1,640 1,640 32,807
Stipend-Peer 31,662 - - 31,662
Travel 25,348 - 25,348
Telecommunication 15,893 4,238 1,060 21,191
Fundraising event costs - 16,291 16,291
Printing and publications 10,128 1,447 2,894 14,469
Depreciation 6,909 683 - 7,592
Professional fees - 7,522 - 7,522

Postage 3,533 442 442 4,417
Client assistance 3,586 - 3,586

Event supplies - donated - - 3,550 3,550
Staff developrnent 1,935 215 - 2,150
Board development - 970 - 970
Interest expense - 54 - 54

$ 958,762 $ 307,741 $ 48,265 $ 1,314,768
Less expenses included with revenues

on statement of activities:
- - (16,291) (16,291)Cost of direct benefit to donors -

Total expenses $_258,762: $ 307,741 $ 31,974 $ 1,298,477

See notes to financial statements.
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IN:QUB=£(82£121/CE&:INC

STAT-EMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Program Support
Services Services Fundraising Total

Salaries $ 433,626 $ 191,306 $ 12,754 $ 637,686
Employee benefits 50,082 22,095 1,473 73,650
Program services - donated 101,304 - - 101,304
Occupancy 66,821 7,425 - 74,246
Consultant Services 36,560 16,130 1,075 53,765
Payroll taxes 34,338 15,149 1,010 50,497
Supplies 36,336 9,689 2,422 48,447
Stipend-Peer 37,013 - - 37,013

Office supplies 31,716 1,762 1,762 35,240
Client assistance 31,047 - - 31,047
B.L.G.P. 30,944 - 30,944
Travel 27,857 - 27,857
Marketing 20,219 5,392 1,348 26,959
Telecommunication 15,934 4,249 1,062 21,245
Fundraising events - - 17,660 17,660
Depreciation 6,909 683 - 7,592
Postage 5,948 743 743 7,434
Printing and publications 5,074 725 1,450 7,249
Event supplies - donated - - 6,386 6,386
Professional fees - 5,789 - 5,789
Staff development 4,039 449 - 4,488
Board development - 2,135 - 2,135

-1  ~ -

$ 975,767 $ 283,721 $ 49,145 $ 1,308,633
Less expenses included with revenues

on statement of activities:
- (17,660) (17,660)Cost of direct benefit to donors -

Total expenses $ 975,767 $ 283,721 $ 31,485 $ 1,290,973

See notes to financial statements.
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IN=QUE=Q~=XQ~UNC

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS-ENDED_DECEMBER 31 2019 ANIZ-2018

2019 2018
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in net assets $ 64,473 $ 70,241
Adjustments to reconcile changes in unrestricted net
assets to net cash provided by (applied to) operating activities:

Depreciation 7,592 7,592
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable (138,279) (94,473)
Prepaid expense (7,606) 3,728

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable (336) 43,181
Accrued salaries, wages and related expense 5,826 6,766
Support received in advance 16,839 (6,652)

Net cash (applied to) provided by operating activities $ (51,491) $ 30,383

Net cash applied to financing activities:
Repayment of long-term debt R - (5,454) $ (3,800)

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUILVALENTS $ (56,945) $ 26,583

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING 282,099 255,516

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -END $ 225,154 $ 282,099

SUPPLEMENTAL -DISCLOSURE OF CASH INFORMATION:

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest $ 11,294 $ 13,420

See notes to financial statements.
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EXIMURJ/Paijl/42/Sjoul
ME)KIE_EI-ELUNANTIALRIA-IEMENTs

DECEMBER-31.-2#12-AMILZQ18

1) SUMMARY-OFSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTINGEOUCIES

a) Activities

In Our Own Voices, Inc (IOOV) is a New York not-for-profit organization. Our mission is to work
for and ensure the physical, mental, spiritual, political, cultural, and economic survival and growth of the
Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender people of color (POC) communities. We seek to:

• Develop the leadership of LGBT POC.
• Strengthen the voices of LGBT POC in order to effectively communicate our

perspectives within the larger community.
• Increase our capacity for combating oppression and marginalization.

b) Nevv-Accoundne Pronouncements

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards
Update ("ASU") No . 2014 - 09, "Revenue .*om Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)". The ASU and all
subsequently issued clarifying ASUs replaced most existing revenue recognition guidance in U.S. GAAP.
The ASU also required expanded disclosures relating to the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of
revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers. IOOV adopted the new standard January 1,
2019, the first day of IOOV's fiscal year using the modified retrospective approach. The adoption of this
ASU did not have a significant impact on IOOV' s financial statements. The majority of IOOV's revenue
arrangements generally consist of a single performance obligation to transfer promised services. Based on
IOOV' s evaluation process and review of all contracts with customers, the timing and amount of revenue
recognized previously is consistent with how revenue is recognized under the new standard. No changes
were required to previously reported revenues as a result ofthe adoption.

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-08, "Not-for-Profit Entities.- ClarM'ing the Scope and
the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made ". (Topic 958) The ASU
clarifies and improves the scope and accounting guidance for contributions received and contributions
made. IOOV adopted this ASU in 2019, accounting changes have been applied on a modified
prospective basis. Under this basis agreements not completed as of the effective date of the ASU as well
as those entered into after the effective date will be accounted for under the new standard.

In August of 2016 FASB issued Accounting Standards Update ASU 2016- 14, "Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities". The update addresses the complexity and
understandability of net asset classification, deficiencies in information about liquidity and availability of
resources, and the lack of consistency in the type of information provided about expenses and investment
return. IOOV has adjusted the presentation of these statements accordingly. The ASU has been applied
retrospectively to all periods presented.

c) Basisof_Accounting_and_Revenue Recognition

The financial statements were prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the
AICPA Audit and Accounting Guide for Not-for-Profit Entities.
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Ei=QUB-QXYI£XEUCE&:INC~
NQTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31.2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY-OFSIGNIFI-C-~TACCOUNTINGPOLICIES-ICont.1

d) Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of IOOV have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles ("US GAAP"), which requires IOOV to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to the following net asset classifications:

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and
may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of IOOV. These net assets may be
used at the discretion of IOOV' s management and the board of directors.

Net assets with don6r restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors, and grantors.
Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of IOOV or by
the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the
funds be maintained in perpetuity.

Grants and contributions received are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions or net assets with
donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-imposed restrictions. Grants and
contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as an increase in net assets without donor
restrictions if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other
donor restricted grants and contributions are reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions,
depending on the nature of restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets
without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions..

e) Reclassification

Certain amounts from the prior year have been restated to conform to the current year's presentation.

f) Revenue Recognition

IOOV's revenue is primarily derived from grants and contributions. Grant revenue is recognized at a
point in time as the grant funds are spent for the stated purpose. Any funds received in advance of related
expense are included in deferred revenue. Deferred revenue consists primarily of foundation grants received
in advance at December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Contribution revenue is recognized at a point in time when promised or received. All grants and
contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. If
a restriction is fulfilled in the same time period in which the contribution is received, IOOV reports the
support as net assets without donor restrictions on the Statement of Activities. Otherwise, when a restriction
expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends, or purpose restriction is accomplished) net assets with
donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the Statement of
Activities as net assets released from restrictions.

9



IaQUE=/Car,JILM:SSJ/Mi
NOTES--IQ_EINANCIM_-MIAIF~MF.NI~

npr'171%/rn,r.12 11_ 2019 AND 201%

SUMMARYOESIGMIFICANTACCQUMTINGPOLICIESICont.

g) Cashan*Cash=Eg*ivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, IOOV considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with a maturity ofthree months or less to be cash.

h) Management's Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. These differences may be material.

i) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Renewals and betterments of property are accounted for as
additions to asset accounts. Repairs and maintenance charged are expensed as incurred. Depreciation is
provided on the straight-line method for financial reporting purposes. Estimated useful lives vary from 5 to
15 years.

D Income Taxes

IOOV is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Therefore, no provision is made for current or deferred tax expense. IOOV uses the same accounting
methods for income tax and financial reporting.

Newly effective accounting standards prescribe a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for
the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken on a
tax return. These standards also provide guidance on de-recognition of tax benefits, classification on the
balance sheet, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition.

IC)OV has evaluated any uncertain tax positions and related income tax contingencies and determined
uncertain positions, if any, are not material to the financial statements. Penalties and interest assessed by
income taxing authorities are included in operating expenses, if incurred. IOOV is no longer subject to
examination by federal and state taxing authorities for years prior to fiscal year ending December 31,
2016.

k) Subsequent Events

IOOV has evaluated subsequent events through October 31, 2020 which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued. As a result of the spread of the COVID-19 coronavirus, economic
uncertainties have arisen which have the potential to negatively impact IOOV. There are no additional
material subsequent events which require recognition or disclosure.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY_OF_SIGNIFICANT_ACCOUN-lINGPOLICIES(Cgnt

1) Eunctiofal AUggaligg-gf-Expenses

The costs of providing programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in
the statement of activities and change in net assets. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among
the programs and supporting services benefited, and fundraising based on payroll dollars spent.

m) Concentration of€redit-Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject IOOV to concentrations of credit risk consist of cash
accounts in financial institutions, which from time to time exceed federal depository insurance coverage
limits. IOOV has not experienced any losses in such accounts. Management believes IOOV is not
exposed to any significant credit risk related to cash. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to
accounts receivable are limited due to the large number of diverse organizations comprising IOOV's
grantor base.

n) grantsReceivable_aniallowance forDoubtful-:Accounts

Grants receivable are periodically evaluated for collectabilily and are carried at their estimated
collectible amounts. IOOV charges off grants receivable when it becomes apparent based upon age or
other circumstances that amounts will not be collected. IOOV provides an allowance for doubtful
accounts based on both historical experience and specific identification basis. IOOV has determined that
no allowance for doubtful accounts is necessary at December 31,2019 and 2018.

2) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A schedule of property and equipment is as follows:

2019 2018

Buildings and improvements $ 260,767 $ 260,767

Land 16,900 16,900
Equipment 7,231 7,231
Less accumulated depreciation (43,393) (35,801)

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT $ 241,505 $ 249,097

Depreciation expense was $7,592 and $7,592 for the years ended December 31,2019 and 2018.
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NOTES=TO-FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
UE€EMBER 31.2019 AND 2018

3) LONG TERM-DEBI

Long-term debt consists ofthe following:
2019 2018

Note payable to Community Loan Fund; payable in
monthly installments of $1,053, including interest at 5.00%.
The note matures November 2044 and is secured with
a mortgage on 245 Lark Street. $ 169,657 $ 173,509

Note payable to Community Loan Fund; payable in
monthly installments of $434, including interest at 5.00%.
The note matures November 2044 and is secured with
a mortgage on 245 Lark Street. 75,300 76,901

Totals $ 244,957 $ 250,410
Less current maturities 4,827 4,641

LONG-TERM DEBT $ 240,130 5 245,769

Maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

2020 $ 4,827
2021 5,091
2022 5,370
2023 5,664
Thereafter 224,006

TOTAL $ 244,957

Interest paid on long term debt was $11,294 and $13,420 for the years ended December 31, 2019
and 2018 and is included in Occupancy expense on the statement of functional expenses.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31. 2019 AND 2018

4) AXAU.ABILITY AND LIQUIDITY

The following represents IOOV's financial assets at:

2019 2018
Financial assets at year end:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 225,154 $ 282,098
Accounts receivable 478,728 340,449

Financial assets available to meet general expenditures
over the next year $ 703,882 $ 622,547

IOOV's goal is generally to maintain financial assets to meet 180 days of operating expenses. As a part of
its liquidity plan, any excess cash would be invested in short-term investments, including money market
accounts and savings accounts.

5) CONTRIBUTED- SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Donated supplies and some professional services are recorded in the financial statements at their
estimated fair values at the date of receipt. Volunteers provide services for IOOV those services that require
special skills and would have otherwise needed to be purchased by IOOV are recorded as donated services.
Management estimates the value of services donated to be $71,136 and 101,304 and value of contributed
supplies in the amount of $3,550 and $6,386 for the years ended December 31,2019 and 2018.

In addition, volunteers have donated significant amounts of time in support of IOOV's activities.
However, the value of these services is not reflected in the accompanying statements, as they do not meet
the criteria for recognition as set forth under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

6) CONCENTRATION-OPREVENUE SOURCES

A significant portion of IOOV's revenue is received from agencies of New York State. Any change in
the level of funding could have a material effect on IOOVs programs and activities.

7) PENSION PLAN

IOOV has established a salary deferral plan whereby employees can elect to defer a portion of their gross
pay for income tax purposes. IOOV matches employee contributions based upon a percentage of the
participating employee's salary contingent upon employees' satisfying employment status and length of
service requirements. Contributions made by the employee or by IOOV on behalf of the employee, which are
held by a third-party administrator in the employee's name and are fully vested. Pension expense was $6,635
and $6,711 for the years ended December 31,2019 and 2018.
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